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October 26, 2018

Mr. Joe Scanlan

Upper Peninsula District Office

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
1504 W. Washington Street

Marquette, Michigan 49858-3196

Mr. Joe Scanlan,

The week of September 5th it was discovered Casting Services Group was in violation of (PTI) number
51-12A under special condition VI. Casting Services Group was unable to produce emission records for
unit ID EUSCG1. After examining the EUCSG1 thermal oxidizer temperature data logger, it was found
that the batteries were dead. The duration of the violation was approximately 12 months. The violation
is now noncurrent. The batteries were replaced on 9/25/18 and a 15-minute sample interval is being
utilized. A data logger check has been added to the EUCSG1 startup instructions and its operational
status will be reviewed each time the furnace is started up.

Best regards,
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Matt Bourion
Casting Services Group
715-923-4830
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